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fee schedule

alabama
Transfer of Grades: Free

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

Alabama State Board of
Public Accountancy
P.O. Box 300375
Montgomery, AL 36130


http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/PDF/forms/interstate%20exchange%20form.pdf
https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/FindCPA.aspx
https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/FindCPA.aspx
http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/PDF/forms/interstate%20exchange%20form.pdf

alaska
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Alaska. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $20.00

Effective November 22, 2022, Alaska is providing
primary source license verifications directly through
our website. Requests and fees for verifications of
licensure are no longer necessary. To obtain primary
source verifications, utilize their Professional License
Search Tool.

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction that does not accept online
verification forms may submit their request directly to
the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange forms
are completed by the Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website

Alaska State Board of Public
Accountancy

Dept. of Commerce,
Community and Economic
Development

Division of Corporations,
Business & Professional
Licensing

PO Box 110806

Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Alaska State Board of Public
Accountancy

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite
1500

Anchorage, AK 99501


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/search/professional
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/search/professional
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/search/professional
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/Professional
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/Professional
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/LicenseVerification.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/LicenseVerification.aspx

arizona Arizona State Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: Free 100 N. 15th Ave., Suite 165
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their

request directly to the Board via the online form.

Requests are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board via the online form. Requests are

completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

arkansas Arkansas State Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: Free 900 W. Capitol Ave,
Suite 400

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Little Rock, AR 72201-3108

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms from the other jurisdiction
should be mailed to the Arkansas Board at 900 W.
Capitol Ave, Suite 400, Little Rock, AR 72201-3108.
Forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.


https://www.azaccountancy.gov/Login/Login.aspx?FD=7
https://www.azaccountancy.gov/Login/Login.aspx?FD=7
https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/
https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms from the other jurisdiction should be mailed to
the Arkansas Board at 900 W. Capitol Ave, Suite 400,
Little Rock, AR 72201-3108. Forms are completed by
the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

california California State Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 2450 Venture Oaks Way,
Suite 300 Sacramento,

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA CA 95833

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. California requires an
Authorization Request Form ($25) to be submitted
along with any other state’s Authorization for Interstate
Exchange form, authorizing the Board to provide your
California CPA credentials to another jurisdiction.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly


https://www.ark.org/asbpa_olr/app/search.html
https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/
https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/
https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/applicants/release.pdf
https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/applicants/release.pdf
https://search.dca.ca.gov/?BD=19&TP=DC

to the Board. The Authorization for the Release of
California Board of Accountancy Records form is
completed by the Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website

cnmi Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands
Transfer of Grades: PO Box 503198

Saipan, CNMI 96950
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board at burger@pticom.com.

License Verification:

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board at burger@pticom.com.

colorado Colorado State Board of
Accountancy
Transfer of Grades: $25.00 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350

Denver, CO 80202
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Colorado. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, the
Colorado Board of Accountancy no longer completes
Authorization for Interstate Exchange forms.


https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/applicants/release.pdf
https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/applicants/release.pdf
mailto:burger@pticom.com
mailto:burger@pticom.com
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Go to the Board’s website

connecticut
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Connecticut. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license

verification service at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

delaware
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of

Delaware. NASBA will provide both passing and failing

grades for a fee of $25.
Go to NASBA'’s website

Online License Verification: Free

Connecticut Board of
Accountancy

Department of Consumer
Protection, 450 Columbus
Boulevard, Suite 901
Hartford, Connecticut 06103

Delaware State Board of
Accountancy

Cannon Bldg, Suite 203
861 Silver Lake Blvd.
Dover, DE 19904


https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $45.00

Applicants (Delaware CPA Certificate or Permit
holders) needing to verify their CPA license status and
examination scores to another jurisdiction may submit
their request directly to the Board. Written License
Verification Request forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $45.

Go to the Board’s website

district of columbia
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the District of
Columbia. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from CPEverify.org at no charge.
Please note, not all jurisdictions accept online
verification. Please check to see if the jurisdiction to
which you are submitting the verification will accept
the online report.

Go to the CPAverify website

District of Columbia Board of
Accountancy

Occupational and
Professional Licensing
Administration, 1100 4t
Street, SW Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20024


https://delpros.delaware.gov/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/aboutagency/verification_request_insts/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/aboutagency/verification_request_insts/
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://cpaverify.org/

License Verification: $30.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Request for Letter of Certification forms
are completed by the Board for a fee of $30.

Go to the Board’s website

florida
Transfer of Grades: Free

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may retrieve
their grades directly from the Board’s online service at
no charge. Please note, some Board’s may not
accept this online print off — if the other Board requires
documentation signed by the Board, please use the
License Verification option below and note that there
is a fee associated with that option.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades (failing only): $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Florida. NASBA will provide failing grades only for a
fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to

Florida Board of
Accountancy

Dept. of Prof. Regulation
1940 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399


https://dcdcra.seamlessdocs.com/f/OPLDCertificationRequest
https://dcdcra.seamlessdocs.com/f/OPLDCertificationRequest
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/examSchedule.asp?SID=&val=01&SSN=&LastName
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $50.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $50.

Go to the Board’s website

georgia Georgia State Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Exam Scores AND License Verification 200 Piedmont Avenue, Ste

(if passed the exam as a Georgia candidate and 1604 West Tower

holds a Georgia CPA certificate): $25.00 Atlanta, GA 30334

Applicants who passed the exam as a Georgia
candidate and hold a Georgia CPA certificate who are
needing to transfer their CPA exam grades and verify
their CPA license status to another jurisdiction may
submit their request to NASBA. NASBA has been
authorized to provide CPA exam grade transfers and
license verifications in these instances for Georgia.
NASBA will provide both passing and failing grades
and license verification for a fee of $25. Please note,
proceed with the score transfer request and the
license verification will automatically be part of the
process and be submitted along with the scores.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.


https://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=0&SID=
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/grade-transfer-license-verification/
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/grade-transfer-license-verification/
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $25.00

Applicants not needing exam grades transferred and
only need to verify their CPA license status to another
jurisdiction may submit their request directly to the
Board. The required verification form(s) must be
retrieved from the website of the state requesting the
verification. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $25.
Please note, if there is no specific form to fill out,
please send a detailed written request to GSBA at
gsba@sao.ga.gov.

Go to the Board’s website

guam Guam Board of Public
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 335 S. Marine Corps Drive
Suite 101

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Tamuning, GU 96913

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Guam. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website

Transfer of Grades: $25

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $25

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly


https://gsba.georgia.gov/services/cpa-licensure-search-and-verify
https://gsba.georgia.gov/services/cpa-licensure-search-and-verify
mailto:gsba@sao.ga.gov
https://gsba.georgia.gov/licensure
https://gsba.georgia.gov/licensure
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
http://www.guamboa.org/index.htm
http://www.guamboa.org/index.htm

to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board.

Go to the Board’s website

hawaii Hawaii Board of Public
Accountancy Licensing

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 Branch - License
Verification

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA P.O. Box 3469

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their ~ Honolulu, Hawaii 96801
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to

provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of

Hawaii. NASBA will provide both passing and failing

grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $15.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction, and Online License Verification
is NOT acceptable, may submit a written request, that
includes the complete address of the location that the
verification is to be mailed, directly to the Board.
Please allow twenty (20) business days from receipt of
your request for the verification report to be mailed
out. License Verification requests are completed for a
fee of $15.

Go to the Board’s website


http://www.guamboa.org/index.htm
http://www.guamboa.org/index.htm
http://www.guamboa.org/index.htm
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
http://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/app
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2015/08/FAQLicenseVerificationRequest.pdf

idaho
Transfer of Grades: $10.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $10.

Go to the Board’s website

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license

information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all

jurisdictions accept online verification - check to see if

the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the CPAverify website
License Verification: $10.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status

to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly

to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $10.

Go to the Board’s website

Idaho State Board of
Accountancy

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0002


https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=ISBA&BoardLinkID=900
https://cpaverify.org/
https://cpaverify.org/
https://cpaverify.org/
https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=ISBA&BoardLinkID=900

illinois
Transfer of Grades: $30.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Verification of
Certification and/or Exam Scores forms are completed
by the ILBOE for a fee of $30.

Go to the Board’s website (ILBOE)
Online Transfer of Grades: Free

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may retrieve their
exam grade information directly from the Board’s
online service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
grade transfer will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website (ILBOE)
Online Verification of Licensure: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. The verification (or
license look-up) information includes the licensee’s
name, license number and status, city and state,
license issuance date and expiration date, and
disciplinary action indicator. There is no fee for this
service. Please note, not all jurisdictions accept online
verification. Please check to see if the jurisdiction to
which you are submitting the verification will accept
the online report.

Go to the Board’s website (IDFPR)
Certification of Licensure: $20.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status

to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly

[llinois Board of Examiners
(ILBOE) 1120 East Diehl
Road, Suite 107 Naperville,
IL 60563

lllinois Department of
Financial and Professional
Regulation (IDFPR),
Division of Professional
Regulation

320 W. Washington, 3rd. Fl.
Springfield, IL 62786


https://www.ilboe.org/interactive-forms/
https://vo.ilboa.org/datamart/mainMenu.do
https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DFPR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx

to the Board (IDFPR). Include the following
information: your name, address, license number,
social security number, date of birth, and the name &
address of the State Board where you want the
verification sent. Verifications are provided by the
Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website

indiana
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Indiana. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license

information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all

jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to

see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $10.60

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may obtain a digitally certified
verification directly from the Board'’s online service.
Digitally certified verifications are provided by the
Board for a fee of $10.60.

Go to the Board’s website

Indiana Board of
Accountancy

Indiana Government Center
402 West Washington
Street,

Room w072

Indianapolis, IN 46204


https://idfpr.illinois.gov/req-cert.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/req-cert.html
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://mylicense.in.gov/EVerification/Search.aspx
http://www.in.gov/pla/verify.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/verify.htm

iowa lowa Accountancy
Examining Board

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 200 E. Grand, Ste. 350
Des Moines, IA 50309

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing

CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit

their request directly to the Board. Applicants must

create and account on My lowa PLB. Click Submit

Application/Renew and select Accountancy Examining

Board. Then select "General - Request for Verification

(License and/or Exam History) and follow the steps to

submit the request.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades (failing only): $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
lowa. NASBA will provide failing grades only for a fee
of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Applicants must create an account on
My lowa PLB. Click Submit Application/Renew and
select Accountancy Examining Board. Then select
"General - Request for Verification (License and/or


https://iowaplb.force.com/IPLB_login
https://iowaplb.force.com/IPLB_login
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://iowaplb.force.com/LicenseSearchPage
https://iowaplb.force.com/LicenseSearchPage

Exam History) and follow the steps to submit the
request.

Go to the Board’s website

kansas Kansas Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: TBA Landon State Office Bldg.
900 SW Jackson, Suite

Online License Verification: Free 556S

Topeka, KS 66612-1239

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

kentucky Kentucky State Board of
Accountancy
Transfer of Grades: Free 332 W. Broadway #310

Louisville, KY 40202-2115
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website


https://iowaplb.force.com/IPLB_login
https://iowaplb.force.com/IPLB_login
https://ksboa.kansas.gov/verify-license/search-individuals/
https://ksboa.kansas.gov/
http://cpa.ky.gov/Links/AuthorizationforInterstateExchangeofInformation.pdf

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

louisiana
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades (failing only): $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Louisiana. NASBA will provide failing grades only for a
fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website

Board of CPAs of Louisiana
601 Poydras St. #1770
New Orleans, LA 70130


https://secure.kentucky.gov/FormServices/CPA/LicenseRenewal/Search
https://secure.kentucky.gov/FormServices/CPA/LicenseRenewal/Search
http://cpa.ky.gov/Links/AuthorizationforInterstateExchangeofInformation.pdf
http://cpa.ky.gov/Links/AuthorizationforInterstateExchangeofInformation.pdf
http://cpaboard.state.la.us/blog/wp-content/uploads/2010/10/APPL-INTERSTATE-INFO_May-2011.pdf
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website

maine
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Maine. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Maine Board of
Accountancy

Department of Prof. & Fin.
Regulation Office of Lic. &
Reg.,

35 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333


https://elicense.cpaboard.la.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
https://elicense.cpaboard.la.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
http://cpaboard.state.la.us/blog/wp-content/uploads/2010/10/APPL-INTERSTATE-INFO_May-2011.pdf
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: N/A

Paper license verifications are no longer available.
License verifications are available online only, free of

charge.

Go to the Board’s website

maryland Maryland Board of
Accountancy
Transfer of Grades: $25.00 1100 N. Eutaw St.

Baltimore, MD 21201

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Requests for transfer of
exam grades, such as Authorization for Interstate
Exchange forms, are completed for a fee — see the
Board’s website for information which must be
included with such request.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Requests for verification of licensure,
such as Authorization for Interstate Exchange forms,
are completed for a fee — see the Board’s website for
information which must be included with such request.


http://pfr.informe.org/almsonline/almsquery/welcome.aspx?board=4110&AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/Welcome.aspx
https://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/Welcome.aspx
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/cpaverify.shtml
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/cpaverify.shtml
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/cgi-bin/ElectronicLicensing/OP_search/OP_search.cgi?calling_app=CPA::CPA_qselect
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/cgi-bin/ElectronicLicensing/OP_search/OP_search.cgi?calling_app=CPA::CPA_qselect

Go to the Board’s website

massachusetts Massachusetts Board of
Public Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 1000 Washington Street,
Suite 710

Applicants needing to transfer or verify CPA exam Boston, MA 02118-6100

grades to another jurisdiction must submit a request to
NASBA via the online service. NASBA has been
authorized to provide CPA exam grade transfers for
the State of Massachusetts. NASBA will provide both
passing and failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: $15.00

Applicants who wish to request a verification of license
must be submit requests online. The verification of
license/ certified statement mailed to a specified
address or emailed. Be advised that some
professional boards or entities may not accept an
electronic copy and may require an original document.
If you are requesting the completion of a specific form,
you may upload using the online form.

Go to the Board’s website

michigan Michigan Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $15.00 Department of Licensing &
Regulatory Affairs

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA P.O. Box 30670

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their ~ Lansing, Ml 48909
request directly to the Board through the MiPLUS

platform. Applicants must submit a completed Exam

Verification Request form to be completed by the

Board for a fee of $15.

Go to the Board’s website


http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/cpaverify.shtml
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/cpaverify.shtml
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-a-license-verification-or-certified-license-history-document-public-accountancy
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-a-license-verification-or-certified-license-history-document-public-accountancy
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Shared-Files/Verification-Request-for-Acct-Design-Boards-ExamsONLY.pdf?rev=b0d0fc2e1c3e4e61a562253e14d0dbbf

Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify CPA exam
grades to another jurisdiction must submit a request to
NASBA via the online service. NASBA has been
authorized to provide CPA exam grade transfers for
the State of Michigan. NASBA will provide both
passing and failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online licensing
system at no charge. Applicants must be logged into
their accounts. Please note, not all jurisdictions accept
online verification. Please check to see if the
jurisdiction to which you are submitting the verification
will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $15.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board through the MiPLUS platform. Applicants
must submit a completed Certified License Verification
Request form to be completed by the Board for a fee
of $15.

Go to the Board’s website

minnesota
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of

Minnesota Board of
Accountancy

85 E. 7th PI. #125
St. Paul, MN 55101


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/miplus-assistant
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/cert-lic

Minnesota. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may partially complete the other
jurisdiction’s form, as per their instructions. Include a
cover note with the applicant’s name and Minnesota
license number. Be sure either the form or your cover
note also include the address to which the form should
be sent. If the jurisdiction does not have a required
form, contact the Board in writing (fax, email or letter)
explaining the information needed and that no form is
available. Again, include the applicant’s name and
Minnesota license number and be sure to provide the
address to which the information should be sent.

Go to the Board’s website

mississippi
Transfer of Grades: $50.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $50.

Mississippi State Board of
Public Accountancy

5 Old River Place, Suite
104

Jackson, MS 39202-3449


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
http://boa.state.mn.us/findCPA.html
http://boa.state.mn.us/findCPA.html
http://boa.state.mn.us/examinfotransfer.html

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $50.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $50.

Go to the Board’s website

missouri
Transfer of Grades: Free

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing Missouri Board of

CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit Accountancy

their request directly to the Board. Authorization for P.O. Box 613

Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the Jefferson City, MO 65102-
Board at no charge. 0613

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Missouri. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades only for a fee of $25.


https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/contact-information
https://www.msbpa.webapps.ms.gov/PublicView/publicindSearch.aspx
https://www.msbpa.webapps.ms.gov/PublicView/publicindSearch.aspx
https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/contact-information
http://pr.mo.gov/boards/accountancy/Authorization%20For%20Interstate%20Exchange%20Of%20Examination%20And%20Licensure%20Information.pdf

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

montana Montana State Board of
Public Accountants
Transfer of Grades: $20.00 P.O. Box 200513

Helena, MT 59620-0513
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request directly to the Board. Request for
Verification of Montana Licensure and/or Examination
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Montana. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://mopro.mo.gov/license/s/license-search
http://pr.mo.gov/boards/accountancy/Authorization%20For%20Interstate%20Exchange%20Of%20Examination%20And%20Licensure%20Information.pdf
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pac#11
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pac#11

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. From the link below,
read the information and accept the terms, click on
“Continue Application” and provide the requested
details. Please note, not all jurisdictions accept online
verification. Please check to see if the jurisdiction to
which you are submitting the verification will accept
the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $20.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status

to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly

to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website

nebraska
Transfer of Grades: Free

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license

information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all

Nebraska State Board of
Accountancy

1526 K Street, Suite 410
Lincoln, NE 68508


https://nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pac#11
https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/sites/nbpa.nebraska.gov/files/doc/forms/exchgex.pdf

jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

nevada Nevada State Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: Free 1325 Airmotive Way, Suite
220

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Reno, NV 89502

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

new hampshire Office of Professional
Licensure & Certification

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 New Hampshire Board of
Accountancy

Applicants who do not hold a New Hampshire CPA 7 Eagle Square
License and need to transfer or verify their CPA exam  Concord, NH 03301


http://www.nbpa.ne.gov/search/
https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/sites/nbpa.nebraska.gov/files/doc/forms/exchgex.pdf
http://www.nvaccountancy.com/forms/interstateexchange.pdf
http://www.nvaccountancy.com/license_verification.fx

grades to another jurisdiction may submit their request
to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to provide
CPA exam grade transfers for the State of New
Hampshire. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board's online license
verification service at no charge.

Go to nh.gov Licensing Home

Please note, not all jurisdictions accept online
verification - check to see if the jurisdiction to which
you are submitting the verification will accept the
online report. In such cases where they do not, the
cost is $10, and the NH Board will fill out this form for
you:

Letter of License Verification (Rev2/2024)
Verifications will be sent electronically via email.

Note: OPLC offers an email option only and does not
complete forms requested by other States or
organizations

Verification of Licensure /| CPA Exam Grades:
$25.00

Applicants who hold a New Hampshire CPA License
and need to verify their CPA license status and/or
CPA examination grades to another jurisdiction may
submit their request directly to the Board. Applicants
must include licensee name, license number, fee,
address to receive the verification and the other
jurisdiction form (if applicable). Verification is
completed by the Board for a $25 fee.

Go to the Board’s website



https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://forms.nh.gov/licenseverification/
https://forms.nh.gov/licenseverification/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/request-letter-verification
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy

new jersey New Jersey State Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 124 Halsey St., 6th FI.
P.O. Box 45000

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing or Newark, NJ 07101

failing CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may

submit their request to NASBA. NASBA has been

authorized to provide CPA exam grade transfers for

the State of New Jersey. NASBA will provide both

passing and failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: Free
Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status

to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board via email to accountancy@dca.njoag.gov.

If the state in which they are seeking licensure has a
specific form to be completed, that form must be
attached as a pdf to the initial emailed request.
Authorization for Interstate Exchange forms are
completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

new mexico New Mexico Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $75.00 5500 San Antonio Dr., NE,
Suite A

Albuquerque, NM 87109


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/
mailto:accountancy@dca.njoag.gov
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $75.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades (failing only): $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
New Mexico. NASBA will provide failing grades only
for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board's online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $20.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website

new york

New York State Education
Dept.

Office of the Professions
Attn: Certification and


https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Interstate_Exchange_of_Info_Form_1.2022.pdf
https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Interstate_Exchange_of_Info_Form_1.2022.pdf
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://nmrldlpi.my.site.com/bcd/s/rld-public-search
https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Interstate_Exchange_of_Info_Form_1.2022.pdf
https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Interstate_Exchange_of_Info_Form_1.2022.pdf

License Certification and Transfer of Grades:
$20.00

Applicants needing an official statement of the basis of
licensure, including such items as professional school
attended and professional examination results which
may be required for licensure in another state, may
submit their request by mail directly to the New York
State Education Department, Office of the
Professions, Certification and Verification Unit. The
fee for this service is $20.

Go to the Office of the Professions’ website
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer their CPA exam grades
to another jurisdiction for an initial license may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide passing CPA exam grade transfers for the
State of New York. NASBA will provide both passing
and failing grades only for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license and
registration status to another jurisdiction may retrieve
their license information directly from the Office of the
Professions’ online license verification service at no
charge. Please note, not all jurisdictions accept online
verification. Please check to see if the jurisdiction to
which you are submitting the verification will accept
the online report.

Go to the Office of the Professions’ website
License Verification by Mail: $20

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license and
registration status to another jurisdiction that does not
accept online license verification may request a
verification of licensure letter by mail from the New
York State Education Department, Office of the
Professions, Certification and Verification Unit. The

Verification Unit

State Edu. Bldg., 2nd Floor
89 Washington Ave.
Albany, NY 12234-1000


https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants
https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm

fee is $20. New York requires you complete their form
to request verification of your New York CPA License
credentials.

Go to the Office of the Professions’ website

north carolina North Carolina Board of
CPA Examiners

Transfer of Grades: Free 1101 Oberlin Rd., Suite 104
P.O. Box 12827

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Raleigh, NC 27605-2827

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification - check to see if
the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

north dakota North Dakota State Board of
Accountancy


https://www.op.nysed.gov/verification-search/written-certification-or-verification-of-licensure
https://www.op.nysed.gov/verification-search/written-certification-or-verification-of-licensure
https://nccpaboard.gov/
https://nccpaboard.gov/
https://ncboav7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/NCBOA/ASPX/LicenseeSearch.aspx
https://nccpaboard.gov/
https://nccpaboard.gov/

Transfer of Grades: Free 215 N 3 Street, Suite 202C
Grand Forks, ND 58203

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their

request directly to the Board. Authorization for

Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the

Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

ohio Accountancy Board of Ohio
77 S. High St., 18th Floor
Transfer of Grades: $25.00 Columbus, OH 43215

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Ohio. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website


http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/forms/form-v2.pdf
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/forms/form-v2.pdf
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/stateboardsearch/sbasearch.asp
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/stateboardsearch/sbasearch.asp
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/forms/form-v2.pdf
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/forms/form-v2.pdf
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $25

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction that may not accept online
verification may submit their request directly to the

Board via the applicant’s e-License Ohio Dashboard.

Go to the Board’s website

oklahoma Oklahoma Accountancy
Board

Transfer of Grades: Free 201 N.W. 63rd Street, Suite
210

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Oklahoma City, OK 73116

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification - check to see if
the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.


https://acc.ohio.gov/maintaining-your-license/license-lookup/license-look-up
https://acc.ohio.gov/maintaining-your-license/license-lookup/license-look-up
https://acc.ohio.gov/maintaining-your-license/reciprocity/06-reciprocity
https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/documents/OAB%20FORM%20E002%20%20-%20Interstate%20Exchange%20Form.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/documents/OAB%20FORM%20E002%20%20-%20Interstate%20Exchange%20Form.pdf

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

oregon Oregon Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25 200 Hawthorne Ave. SE,
Suite D450

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Salem, OR 97301-5289

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the Jurisdiction
of Oregon. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly

to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board at no charge.


https://oab.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/oab/register/
https://oab.us.thentiacloud.net/webs/oab/register/
https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/documents/OAB%20FORM%20E002%20%20-%20Interstate%20Exchange%20Form.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/documents/OAB%20FORM%20E002%20%20-%20Interstate%20Exchange%20Form.pdf
https://nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages/Licensee-Lookup.aspx

Go to the Board’s website

pennsylvania
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board with a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $15.00/$40.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. The Board will electronically send the
Certificate of License verification ($15) or the
Certificate of License with History verification ($40) to
the requested recipient for a fee. Please note, paper
license verification forms are no longer completed by
the board.

Go to the Board’s website

puerto rico

Pennsylvania State Board of
Accountancy

2601 North Third St.
Harrisburg, PA 17110

Puerto Rico Board of
Accountancy
Box 9023271


https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/logsinstructions
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/logsinstructions
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/logsinstructions
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/logsinstructions

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 Old San Juan Station
San Juan, PR 00902-3271
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the Jurisdiction
of Puerto Rico. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request to
NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to provide all
verifications of licensure for Puerto Rico through the
NASBAstore. Individuals needing verifications on
board-specific forms must apply and pay online, then
email the form to nasbastore@nasba.org. NASBA will
provide verification of licensure for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website

rhode island Rhode Island Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 560 Jefferson Blvd., First
Floor

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing Warwick, Rl 02886
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit

their request directly to the Board. Requests are

completed by the Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Rhode Island. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades only for a fee of $25.


https://nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=document_product_info&cPath=248&products_id=1131
file://windows-fsx-1.nashville.int/Public-Folder/Departments/Compliance%20Services/Private/Accountancy%20Licensing%20Library%20(ALL)/ALL%20FEE%20Schedule/nasbastore@nasba.org
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/

Go to NASBA'’s website

License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Requests are completed by the Board
for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website

south carolina South Carolina Board of
Accountancy
Transfer of Grades: $5.00 110 Centerview Dr.,

Kingstree Bldg.
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing P.O. Box 11329
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit ~ Columbia, SC 29211-1329
their request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $5.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades (failing only): $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
South Carolina. NASBA will provide failing grades only
for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: $5.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service for a fee of $5. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/
https://llr.sc.gov/acct/forms/Interstate_Exchange_Form_2106.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/acct/forms/Interstate_Exchange_Form_2106.pdf
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $5.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $5.

Go to the Board’s website

south dakota South Dakota Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: Free 301 E. 14th Street, Suite
200

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Sioux Falls, SD 57104

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website



https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Acct/Acct.aspx?div=15&AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1
https://llr.sc.gov/acct/forms/Interstate_Exchange_Form_2106.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/acct/forms/Interstate_Exchange_Form_2106.pdf
https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/forms/BOA7-Interstate-Authorization-Form.pdf
https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/forms/BOA7-Interstate-Authorization-Form.pdf
https://sdboav7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/SDBOA/Public/Shared/Search.aspx
https://sdboav7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/SDBOA/Public/Shared/Search.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/forms/BOA7-Interstate-Authorization-Form.pdf
https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/forms/BOA7-Interstate-Authorization-Form.pdf

tennessee

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 Tennessee State Board of
Accountancy
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA 2nd Floor 500 James

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their ~ Robertson Pkwy.

request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to Nashville, TN 37243-1141
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of

Tennessee. NASBA will provide both passing and

failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction must visit www.core.tn.gov and
create an account or log in to their existing account.
From the dropdown menu titled “Applications” on the
right, select Letter of Good Standing. If the jurisdiction
the applicants are transferring TO requires a specific
form, the applicants must upload that form when
completing the online application.

texas Texas State Board of Public
Accountancy
Transfer of Grades: $40.00 505 E. Huntland Dr. Ste 380

Austin, TX 78725
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. A Transfer of Credit
Form will need to be filled out and sent to the Texas


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
http://verify.tn.gov/
http://www.core.tn.gov/

Board along with any forms required by the board of
accountancy where you wish to get licensed, as well
as a $40 fee.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $40.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $40.

Go to the Board’s website

utah

Transfer of Grades: $20.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing Utah Board of Accountancy
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit ~ P.O. Box 146741
their request directly to the Board. The applicant Salt Lake City, UT 84114

should supply name and the board where the
information should be sent. This can be emailed to
b6@utah.gov. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website

Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit


http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/exam-qualification/transfer-of-credit-forms.html
http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/general/database-search.html
http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/pdffiles/x0016.pdf
http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/pdffiles/x0016.pdf
mailto:b6@utah.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/additional-forms/
https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/additional-forms/

their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Utah. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades only for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: $5.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service for a fee of $5. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $20.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. The applicant should fill out the
Verification of Licensure form with name, license
number and the board where the information should
be sent. This can be emailed to b6@utah.gov.
Authorization for Interstate Exchange forms are
completed by the Board for a fee of $20.

Go to the Board’s website

vermont Vermont Secretary of State,
Office of Professional
Transfer of Grades: $20.00 Regulation

Board of Public Accountancy
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may Montpelier, VT 05620-3402
complete a Vermont online Accountancy application
by examination. Once that is processed the applicant
will be notified. The applicant should then log in to the
applicant’s online dashboard and click Request
Verification to request that verification of scores be


https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
mailto:b6@utah.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/additional-forms/
https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/additional-forms/

sent to another jurisdiction. The fee is $20 and is paid
through the online portal when submitting the request.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their failing
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit
their request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized
to provide CPA exam grade transfers for the State of
Vermont. NASBA will provide both passing and failing
grades only for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $20.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction should log in to their online
dashboard and click Request Verification to request
that verification be sent to another jurisdiction.
Applicants should select the license or application they
want verified and the name and location to receive the
verification. The fee is $20 and is paid through the
online portal when submitting the request.

Go to the Board’s website

virgin islands

Virgin Islands Board of
Accountancy
Dept. of Licensing &


https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/online-services/
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097
https://secure.professionals.vermont.gov/prweb/PRServletCustom/app/NGLPGuestUser_/V9csDxL3sXkkjMC_FR2HrA*/!STANDARD?UserIdentifier=LicenseLookupGuestUser
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/online-services/

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 Consumer Affairs

Golden Rock Shopping
Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing Center
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit 3000 Estate Golden Rock,
their request directly to the Board. Authorization for Ste. 9
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the St. Croix, VI 00820
Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website

virginia Virginia Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $25.00 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite
402

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Henrico, VA 23233

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board for a fee of $25.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: $25.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service for a fee of $25. Please note, not
all jurisdictions accept online verification. Please
check to see if the jurisdiction to which you are
submitting the verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website


http://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/cpalist.htm
http://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/cpalist.htm
https://boa.virginia.gov/cpa-exam/fees/
https://boa.virginia.gov/individual-cpas/license-verification/

License Verification: $50.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board for a fee of $50.

Go to the Board’s website

washington
Transfer of Grades: Free

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Transfer of Grades: $25.00

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request to NASBA. NASBA has been authorized to
provide CPA exam grade transfers for the Jurisdiction
of Washington. NASBA will provide both passing and
failing grades for a fee of $25.

Go to NASBA'’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

Washington Board of
Accountancy

P.O. Box 9131

Olympia, WA 98507-9131


https://boa.virginia.gov/individual-cpas/license-verification/
https://acb.wa.gov/
https://nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=document_product_info&cPath=248&products_id=1131
https://cpaverify.org/

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange
forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website

west virginia West Virginia Board of
Accountancy

Transfer of Grades: $30.00 405 Capitol Street, Suite
908

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their passing Charleston, WV 25301-1744
CPA exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit

their request directly to the Board. Verification of Exam

Scores are provided by the Board for a fee of $30.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: $30.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request to the
Board online. License Verification Requests are

completed by the Board for a fee of $30.

Go to the Board’s website

wisconsin Wisconsin Accounting
Examining Board
Transfer of Grades: $25.00 P.O. Box 8935

Madison, W| 53708-8935

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA
exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to NASBA. NASBA has been
authorized to provide CPA exam grade transfers for
the State of Wisconsin. NASBA will provide both
passing and failing grades for a fee of $25

Go to NASBA'’s website


https://acb.wa.gov/
https://www.boa.wv.gov/
https://www.boa.wv.gov/
https://www.boa.wv.gov/verification/cpa/
https://www.boa.wv.gov/verification/cpa/
https://www.nasbastore.org/index.php?main_page=product_free_shipping_info&cPath=248&products_id=1097

Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to
see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website
License Verification: $10.00

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. License verifications are processed by
the Board and for a fee of $10 per verification. Please
note, these verifications are issued electronically —
paper forms are no longer completed.

Go to the Board’s website

wyoming Wyoming Board of Certified
Public Accountants

Transfer of Grades: Free 325 West 18th Street, Suite
4

Applicants needing to transfer or verify their CPA Cheyenne, WY 82002

exam grades to another jurisdiction may submit their
request directly to the Board. Authorization for
Interstate Exchange forms are completed by the
Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website
Online License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may retrieve their license
information directly from the Board’s online license
verification service at no charge. Please note, not all
jurisdictions accept online verification. Please check to


http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/IndividualCredentialSearch.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/SelfService/BusinessHealth/OLVS.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/SelfService/BusinessHealth/OLVS.aspx
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/exam-info/score-transfer

see if the jurisdiction to which you are submitting the
verification will accept the online report.

Go to the Board’s website

License Verification: Free

Applicants needing to verify their CPA license status
to another jurisdiction may submit their request directly
to the Board. Authorization for Interstate Exchange

forms are completed by the Board at no charge.

Go to the Board’s website


https://online.wycpaboard.org/#/VerifyLicense
https://online.wycpaboard.org/#/VerifyLicense

	fee schedule

